



September 30, 2015

To the United States House of Representatives and Senate:

For more than forty years, the United States Government has funded voluntary family planning clinics in over seventy-five percent of the nations' counties. Title X, of the Public Health Service Act (Public Law 91-572 Population Research and Voluntary Family Planning Programs) established clinics to provide "high quality and cost-effective family planning and related preventive health services for low-income women and men". Planned Parenthood was one of the organizations allowed to open clinics, more than 700 to date around the nation.

Planned Parenthood has been allowed, however, to do something no other organization or service provider is allowed to do legally since the Civil Rights Act of 1964 was passed: target a group based on the color of their skin. While deliberately breaking federal law, they have implemented, successfully, "the Negro Project" launched by their founder in 1939. They have deliberately placed 79% of their surgical abortion centers within a two-mile walking radius of a Black or Latino neighborhood. Using Title X and other federal money to lure women of color into their centers, they have sometimes covered up child molestation and rape. They have stolen other federal money by committing Medicaid fraud. And in the name of reproductive health they have provided substandard care resulting in untold numbers of women being rendered infertile, being infected with sexually transmitted and bacterial diseases, and even allowed non-licensed personnel to dispense medication.

Section 1008 of Title X specifically and categorically states: "None of the funds appropriated under this title shall be used in programs where abortion is a method of family planning." Despite this very clear prohibition, Planned Parenthood has not only provided abortions as a method of family planning, but has changed its business model to mandate all its centers provide them. Today, they are the largest abortion provider in the nation performing more than 327,000 abortions in a year.

And today, they not only violate Section 1008 of Title X, but violate 42 U. S. Code 274e and 289g-2 by admitting they sell the body parts of the babies they abort to "recoup their costs".

We the undersigned, urge you to defund, immediately, Planned Parenthood because every day they are allowed to continue getting federal funds, they use it to target women of color under their population control mission. We the undersigned urge you to defund immediately, Planned Parenthood because every day they are allowed to continue getting Title X money they are in violation of the law. We urge you to

investigate Planned Parenthood for further violations of the law and demand restitution of every federal dollar they have received for the period of time in which the laws were violated.

*Catherine Davis*

Catherine Davis

President

The Restoration Project

[Add your signature to this Letter to Congress](#)